Moss, Melissa

From: Robyn Lee <rlee@ffaw.ca>

Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2022 8:59 PM

To: Hicks, Darren; ‘Maureen Murphy Rustad'

Cc: Moss, Melissa

Subject: RE: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada, Inc. Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey,
2022

Hi Darren,

Thanks for providing the project description and draft scoping document for review and input. | have no comments on
the documents at this time.

| do however have a couple of questions, perhaps more specific for DFO. What are the regulations in the Marine Refuge
that will allow the proponent to leave the anchors (that disintegrate in a year) on the ocean floor? Will they have to
provide video footage and/or provide details of all of the locations of the anchors in the EA report to pre-determine any
environmental effects.

Robyn

From: Hicks, Darren <DHicks@cnlopb.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Robyn Lee <rlee@ffaw.ca>; 'Maureen Murphy Rustad' <Maureen.Murphy-Rustad@mi.mun.ca>; Derek Butler
(dbutler@seafoodproducers.org) <dbutler@seafoodproducers.org>; Rick Ellis (rellis@oceanchoice.com)
<rellis@oceanchoice.com>; 'Kris Vascotto' <kvascotto@atlanticgroundfish.ca>; Bruce Chapman
<bchapman@atlanticgroundfish.ca>

Cc: Moss, Melissa <MMoss@cnlopb.ca>

Subject: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada, Inc. Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey, 2022

Hello all: please see the attached project description for a proposed controlled source electromagnetic survey (CSEM)
for the Orphan Basin and South Bank as proposed by Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada (EMGS) Inc. | have also
attached a DRAFT scoping document for your review and input as well as our letter requesting input. Please provide
your response no later than January 12, 2022. If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Regards
Darren

Darren Hicks (He/Him), M. Env. Sci.

Environmental Analyst
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board

twitter @CNLOPB
www.cnlopb.ca
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